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== AT&T
_—
Qary B. Wit ' Room 157%
o Attorney _ ) 1874 Lawrence Strest
’ Denver, CO 80202
303 206-6163

February 27, 2001

Judi K. Cooper

Executive Secretary

Iowa Utilities Board

350 Maple Avenue

Des Moines, IA 50319

Dear Ms. Cooper:

AT&T is extremely concerned with recent revelations that Qwest may have entered
into a series of secret agreements granting preferential treatment to some CLECS in
Minsiesota.' In this regard, AT&T would like to take this opportunity to request that
the [owa Utilities Board initiate an investigation into Qwest’s business practices in
lowa to determine whether the same or a similar practice is occurring here.

Following a six month investigation into potential anticompetitive behavior by Qwest,
the Minnesota Department of Commerce on February 14, 2002, filed a complaint
against Qwest alleging it has entered into a series of secret agreements with various
CLECs to provide preferential treatment for those CLECs with respect 1o
inferconnection, access to network elements, resale, number portability, dialing parity, .
access to rights-of way, reciprocal compensation, and collocation.? These agreements
have been characterized as being amendments to existing interconnection agreements.
As the Board is well aware, Qwest is under a legal obligation to submit agreements of
thus nature to the state commission for approval, to make all such agreements public,
and to provide the same services to other CLECs on a non-discriminatory basis.® The
Minnesota Department of Comimerce asserts in its complaint that Qwest did not obtain
the required commission approval for these agreements, that Qwest has not made the
agrecments public as required, and that Qwest is not providing the same terms and
conditions to other CLECs on a non-discriminatory basis.

! Ses attached newspaper articles (Attachment A). -

? In the Maner of the Complaint of the Minnesota Deparimant of Commarce against Qwest
Corporation, before the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission, Docket No. P-421/D1-01-814, fited
Fehroary 14, 2002, See Complsint, at parss. 17-25 (Attachment B), .

> See 47 U.S.C. §252(a)-(i). See also 47 US.C. §251(c). :
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The Minnesota Department of Commerce is seeking civil penalties of between $50
million and $200 million.

Qwest may be entering into thesc agreements to silence opposition to its §271
application there.

If the existence of these secret Minnesota agreements is established, it will demonstrate
a pattern of behavior on Qwest’s part, in that Qwest will have been shown to have
entered a series of such agreements, and these agreements are therefore not merely an
isolated instance. In addition, because of the multi-state operations of Qwest and the
various CLECs involved, it appears likely at this point that the practice potentially

crosses state boundaries.

AT&T urges the Board to take a close look at the attached Minnesota complaint, and to
initiate a comprehensive investigation of Qwest’s business practices, in order to expose
any secret agreements which may have been executed in a similar fashion to those
ailegcd 1o havc occaxm:d in Nhnnesota

- ~AT&T beixcves :hat the pracnces aﬂeged in the Minnesota complmnt may not be
limited solely to Minnesota, and that they are serious enough to merit, at a minimum,

" further investigation into' Qwest’s business practices in Iowa. Indeed, these
allegatiens—which have resulted from a long and careful examination of Qwest’s
business practices by an independent regulatory body~—show clearly that there is good
cause to believe that similar agreements exist here, and must be examined more

closely.

Very truly yours,

gﬁf{ 5/ Z’{Jfft
Gary B, /Wit

Attachments (2)
ce: OCA - Alice Hyde
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Atfachment A

1

Subject: FW: Big news In MN

State reguiators say Qwest made secret agreements with compatitors
Steve Alexander

Star Tribune
Publishad Fab 15, 2002

State ragulators Thursday accused Qwest Communications of breaidng'staté and faderal laws by res
compethion in the iocal telephone market, They sought civil penaities against Qwest that could range from $50
?“Em"’:ln‘g o mnfgn' Public Utiiities Com
n a filing with the Minnesota ic rmission (PUC}, the Minnesota Department of Commerce
g:;used Qm;fzfmr:smcthg otomﬁuon by secretly making greememswﬂhsmmganies that worked to the
dvantage rs, Qwes largest phone company Minnesota, controling 2 million i
telephone ines In the state. milion of the 2.7 milion

If trus, such secret agresments would violate state and federal laws that requlie Qwest to be reasonable and non-
discrimmg:r{ gﬁmem«am with other local phone competitors, Filing the agreements with the PLIC Is supposed
0 answre thal 888,

rhe agresments In question cover the way competitors pay Qwast, connect to Qwest's n
elaphone lines to customers and enable customers to keep their oid telephone mmeﬁW p“’l Ia:;:at

shone

comparias,
dwest officlals denled any wrongdoing, Chuck Ward, Qwast's vice president for and law in Denver,
dwest has negotiated more than 150 agreoments with compatitors in M&:nemf’:ggy “our belief-ig that qu'id
serconneaction agreemerts have been filed with the PUC in Minnasota.” . R I L T

lowevar, aftar an investigation of more than six months, the Commerce Depariment sald it had-teamed that “the: - o 1on
m’;{; agreamonts s{ﬁmr changa or add to the approved agresments” and that thay hava not been submitta 1o - < . « -
bl or approval. X i . ’

ony Mendoza, Commerce Department deputy commissioner for telecommunications, sald that »
woritas with some competitors in the market, loaving others out in the cold,” said that *Qwast played

west "enterad into legal contracts with these [competing! companies to rovide certain intarco, nection-type
wmm“mmfmmmmsmhmmmrm&?m&m "

ae&wacfconﬁdenﬁamynmgwamhgQwasthaﬁes%.&hndomaa&dhawuidnotmmlmenm
ec:izlg’anieswﬁh%ich Mbtﬁemﬁ%oggvgﬁcmge sacret agresments, ormamnnsoﬂhoeaagmmong
B e Cornmerce Department Is as make that information public and to hold. a hearin

3 allegations within 30 days. ah gon

he PUC finds that violations occurred, it could fine Qwest based on the number of offenses and the time period
ring which they happened, Mendoza sald, The maximum amount the PUC could ne Qwest is $55.2 million to
02.5 million. I Qwest were fined by the PUC, it would be the first time any penaities have boen assessed under
1998 state law that prohibits anticompetitive conduct by Gwest.

der sla::a ia}a. oniyirQwesad m}ﬁd b;, ﬁna?c!aﬂyﬁt gabée AI“'m' not disciosing the agreements because H is the only
Tipany that s required to oga them fo the » Mendoza said. Companies that made the i
rast would not face any penalties, he said, agreements with

1 interview, Mandoza questioned whether Qwest was trying to use sweetheart agreements with some local

phone competitors to silence Its critics at state regulatory hearings.

3 noticed conspicuous behavior. Some of the compatitors that had been critics of Qwest were no fonger
wing up to talk about Qwest service quality* at PUC hearings, Mendoza said. .

rd said ma;o E competing lelephone companies doa't have any compiaints about Qwest, “then | think we're
1g & good job.*
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The allegation about silencing critics also comes at a time when Qwest is trying to win PUC approval to enter the -
long-distance telephone market in Minnesota. Qwest has been barred by law from offering long-cistance in the 14-
state region where it offers local telephone service, But It can petition thoss indiviciual states and the Federal

Communications Commission to let it offer long-distance if it can show that It has competition for local ssrvice and

mests some other conditions.

Ward said (Qwast is not as far along in its efforts to enter the long-distance business in Minnesota as it is in other
states, largely bacauss regulatory review here has been slower.

But AT&T, a Qwest competitor In the local business telaphone market, drew a connaction betwsen the mere
Department aliegations and Qwest's bid to enter the iong-distance markst In its 14-state local-sarvice Ieg?gry

"We've had the sense, based on our conversations with other competitors, that Qwest may be entering into
agreamenis with other carriers that contain terms that profer one carrier over ancther,” said Mary Tribby, Denvar-
based chisf regulatory counsel for AT&T's westem region that includes Minnesola. *Wo're also cancemed that
companles entering into these agreemants are being sllenced in regulatory proceedings as part of the

agresments. *

Blil Myers, a Qwest spokeasman in Denvar, said AT&T *has an Interest in our offorts to

Sin Myers, a ¢ frustrating gel into the long-
by Standard & Poor's, which

In an unrelated development, Qwast's commercial paper rating was cut ong isvel
*AJ" from "A2,* whf!e dropping the

cited debt of $25 biflion at the phone company. S&P cut its short-term rating to
lang-tern credit rating to "BBB," two lavels above junk, from *BBB+.” S&P has a negative outiook.:

*The downgrade is based on Qwest's more limhad financial Tlexibility and near-term: liquidity concemns,” S&P
aualystargghppmsafdmammmmmmmhmmmp@srmmWama

factor, he sald. =
— Bloomberg News contributed 1o this reporl

- Stova Alexander Is at glex@ startribune.com . ey . I
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Subject: FW: Article from deserstnews.com

the following story appeared on deseretnews.com on February 192, 2002.
R -

leadiine: Mimmescta accuses Qwest of secret dealsg

ubhead: Communications firm could face 8300 million fine:

athor: Associated Press

T. PAUL, Mimm, -- The Minnesota Department of Commerce has accused Qwest
ommunications International Ine. of viclating state and federal law by sntering
ato secret agreements with competitors.

f the state Public Utilltlies Commission finds that Qwest broke the law, the
mmver-bagsed company could face oivil penalties of up to $202.5 million
spending on the pumber of claima.

jest vice president Chuck Ward said the company is reviewing the complaint.

o asgert there’s secret things going on I don’t think is productive,” Ward
da.

Commerce Department investigation found that Qwest entered intc nmumerous

cret agreements with rival local phone companies that viclate Qwest’s

ligaticns under the law. The agreements include issues of interconnection,
ceng to network elements, resale, number paxtabniby. access to rights«»of-way .
d compensstion.

est, as the local exchange carrier in Minnesota, is requ:.red by federal law to
ovide other carriers reasonable access to its network.

2y intervommection agreements between west and the other carriers have
svicusly been approved by state regulators. But the alleged secret agreements
either change or add to those were not submitted for state approval.

agt hasg provided details of the agresments Lo commerce officialg, but the
sgpany has designated each agreement as a “trade secxtt, which prevents public
wlosure.

rest’s behavior is blatantly anticompetitive,” commnerce commissioner Jim
mstein sald, *Qwest has entersd into these secret agreements repeatedly and -
sy are in force today. There is zero bemefit to Minnesota telephone cugtomers
m Qwest is in the business of limiting competition.®

. Ward said the company has made 150 interconnection agreements with
petitors in Minnesota.

merce officials also have asked the Public Utilities Commigsgion to require
st to make the terms and conditions of the agreements publicly available to
exr local competitors.

gt controls about 2 million of the 2.7 million telephone lines in
nasata.,

company likewise controls about 30 percsat of the lines in Utah, and when

Legislature reconvences next week it may take up a bill aimed at keeping

st from shutting out competition in the Utah local-service market,

10, yet to be discussed by the House Public Utilities and Technolegy Standing
1
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Jommlttee, would impose stronger fines on Qwest for anticompetitive behavior. A
third violation would start a provess that could lead to & separation of the
ompany ‘s retail and wholesale operations.

roponents, including AT&T and the bill's sponsor, House Majority Leader Revin

@arn, R-Layton, say 1995 state and 1996 federal telescmmmnication measures have
ailed to provide a frzmework for local-service competition,

spyright 2002, pegeret News Publishing Co.
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Subject; FW: Qwest secret deals

Qwest accused of secret deals

By The Associated Prass

Tha Associated Pruss
Saturday, February 16, 2002 - The Minnesota Department of Commerce has accused Qwest
Communications Internationaf Inc, of violating state and federal law by entering Into secret
agreements with compatitors.

The agency filed 2 complaint Thursday with the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission,

If the PUC finds Qwest broke the law, the Denver-based company could face civil
between $56.2 milllen and $202.5 milition, based on the numbery;f claims, penaties of

Chuck Ward, vice president of policy and law for Qwest, said the company is reviewing the
complaint and will file an answer soon. "To assert there's secret things going on I don't think is
productive,” Ward said,

A Department of Commerca investigation determined Qwest antered into numerous secret
greements with rival iocal phone companies that viclate Qwest's obligations under the faw. Tha
igreements include Issues of interconnection, access to network elements, resale, number
wriabliity, access to rig hts-of-way and compensation.

iwest, as the Incumbent focal exchange carrier in Minnesota is required by federal faw to provide
ther carriers with the abllity to connect to jts network based' on agreements that are reasczab!e
nd non-discriminatory.

any lgze;conr:‘m%téog aBgreements between Qwest and the other carriers have previously been
2prov: y the - But the secret agreements either change or add to those and weren
Ibmitted to the PUC for approval, na anaw t

~est has provided details of the agreements to commerce officials, but the company has
ssignated each agreement as "trede secret,” which pravents public disclosure,

west's behavior is blatantly ant-competitive,” said Commerce Commissioner Jim Bernstein,
west has entered into these secret agreements repeatediy and they are in force today. There is
‘0 benefit to Minnesota telephone customers when Qwest Is In the business of limiting
npetition.” Qwest's Ward said the company has made 150 Interconnection agreemants with
npetitors In Minnesota.

mmerce officials also have asked the PUC to require Qwest to make the terms and condiu
agreements publicly available to other local competitors. conditions of

est controls about 2 ml;ilon of the 2.7 mililon telephone #ines in Minnesota,

wntents Copyright 2002 The Denver Post or otfmr copyright holdars. ASl rights reserved.
ished, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed for any commercial purpose. ¢ This material Ay nat ke
: Terma of usn | Privecy naflcy
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‘THE DENVER PosT / NATION

~

Sunday, February 17, 20;02'

. i
ren

TA B

Qwest deals w1th
rivals scrutmlzed

8y Kris Hudson
Derver Poxt Buginsas Wiler

The Minnesota artment nf
wﬁe?d iog

Commerce hss Qwest of

breaking state and federal lsw by
cutting secret deals with some of
its campetitors to the detriment of

" In a complaint Fled with the
state’s Public Utilitles Commis.
sion, the state commerce

mentzl!eqesQwutuctedinman—

Hi-competitive cinching
the dezls without :Ynlng the
?UC’s approval, Federal isw re-
Baby Bells such as Qm ie
mvide
ceas fo !ts phone lines on yublk
{erms.

The complaint demands that
Qwest mazke the secret deals pcblic
and allow any competitor o
advantage of thelr teyms It abn

zeeks vivil ties of §50 mililon.

to $200 miflicn, The Assoclated
Press reported.

The deals, called interconnection
agresments, set the prices and
terms for the two anjes to
commect their communications net-
works and band off calls. All are

mred to be approved by the
PUC 30 Qwest’s competilors can
ensure others aren't getting favor-
able lerms,

“By entering info the secrat
eements, Qwest is pmvxdiug

inal treatment in fo

s o et pross o
foo st whal "

Steve Davis, Qwest’s senior vice
president of policy and law.."We

bave filed literally hundreds of in- -
tion across - -

there’s merft to what they saitl 1.
muﬂwmdbbeﬂkd,we’ﬂgg

ut
Qwest's Davis said the
should have 1o elfect cn Qweat'y

Tribhy sald AT&T Intends to. _.f
w&mm
13 other US Wesi
logk into the Minpesota ailega-
tlons. "ldnn‘ttb.{ntlt's to
Minnesots,” she “h

mmmm&num,‘é

access Lo thelr Hnes ...i
50 the co cay dellver ser-.. .
vices over Once & Baky Ball,, ~
proves it allows stats ©
and federal regulators ”"
It permisgion to self o
in a given slate. ,,;-.:

Qwes! long distames .
{n sny of the i4 UV § West atntes,” 2
bﬁtitkuuiugtﬁeenddihmt- }

Ing and review process to do 30. '-3
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B2r2U/ 2 WED 11103 PAL BUNZIIDYIL MM NEWSHUUR
P2 200209 :88: 38 AMEST Fara®

NEPY BURRELLE’S 1-B0D-866-7103
B Wed February 20, 200 1
(Burrelle's noswnss) ApreGnbags Rocky Mo‘éfl’é%m News “

* Page 1 af | ROVRTIDNG

AT&T wants state PUC to scrutinize
Qwest deals for possible wrongdoing

Allegati "' 1O reason to el i g
Allegations of secret, Rireason | he‘lxm' igg'ﬁoﬁukﬁwdmﬂolm-

1 ET AZreements . supected
motaﬂspur call] S 3

ByleftSalth
News S rifer ..

AT&T said it plans w aslk regu.
laters in Colondotoin%sﬁxg& the

Intermwhﬂhe:iwﬂ Int. has mad iy i
e
ments with local phone wh esa?:
mthatﬂieynyrmiacompeti-_

tion. ..

The issue came up Lst week
whué m:t:fu : 3 ace
sused Qwest of secre] making
su:hszrwneutswithwg;lenlm
that connect to Qwest’s network
to locz] phone service,

acrosy the
glon and ki:mmen:ors&

agraements, or at least portions,

ing Colorado encourage them '
gk-iamz%wﬁ ‘D..
e B ST e

and
hasn'y i 1
Ham been contacted by,
H
]

earings on Qweat’s .reeénes
e e oY

03/20/82 WED 10:56

.. m"'u

whether we need to £l .
tionof thoge e por
also comsiders it

ing' that ATET is so con.
S

Ky
b

ETX/RX NO 52551
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.-!."i, =

AT&T TO ASK QWEST STATES TO INVESTIGATE DEALS WITH CLECs

23:00:57, 20 February 2002

AT&T said it planned to ask Colo. PUC and inomumu%mmmmmnwest .

T ot velabie ot tagmwnﬁam"ﬁmomggh Is Qwest’ hq state. ATAT was reaching 1o compiain
ava o rs, ¥ . was compiaint
8 t Qwest fled with Minn. PUC last week by Telecom Div. of Minn, Dept. of Commerce on bahalf of
te’s retail tefecom ratepayers. Minn, intaﬂmed Qwest made secret amendmants t
interconnection contracts with selacted ¢ to miste their opposition io Qwast iongedisham entry and
other Qwest regulatory initiatives. It aha@ed that Qwest and "partner CI.ECa might

favorable terms 8o other CLECs couldn'Uopt inta them. Ming, complaint didn't rama spacific
deals. Qwest has denied Minn. charges, P spe o

AT&T said it had "no reason lo beﬁwa ﬂxaiﬂuszs!imed"!o Minn., and Qwastm!ghtseektomakemt
n to "silence those p in

deals with selacted CLECs r%o
reguiatary hearings” on its Sec, IC hasn't receivad pe%onb!mm ATET, but
uniawiu

spokesman sald agency hadn't saan avidance of sacret Qwest dealmaking
cLEG opponents of ks regul iniﬁ:ﬂf’vyea Sendarly, Colo, Office of Consumer Counaal s usuaug
watchdog aﬁency isn't aware Improper deals betwesn Qwest and

t riot know of such d ngs becayse datails wouldn't be public, Consumar

mig
agen 25 in some other Owest stales ware eltfier Unawars of Minn. complaint against Qwest or didn't

know snough about situation to comment.

Qwest said it had entered into hundreds ofintemoanecﬂan ts with CLECs across its region and
it was commen for proprietary information In :% conkac!stobekmégt
conﬁden!;at,nalsodenied ations musmmnmmmcaecsmmormmmsof
aglon were Hagai. On%quesﬁon. Qwast Eald, hwm:rmewnmmshwidhavebnnﬂbd
companywaslndd’ ng into that question and i somathing shouki be filed

ubﬁ Kesman
Pub ngyy Ewoutd do so. = e Joeam

CoviaNewsEDGE

C ') 2002 Warren Publishing,
Rwyﬁ%’:gy}wmﬁdga Insight: 02!20»’2002 23:00:57
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PUBLIC DOCUMENT - Trade Secret Data Has Been Excised

FOR THE MINNESOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

SUITE 350
121 SEVENTH PLACE EAST

ST, PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-2147

Greg Scott Chair
Edward Garvey Commissioaer
Marshall Johnson Compuissioner
LeRoy Koppendrayer Commissioner
Phyllis A. Reha Commissioner
In the Matier of the Complaint of the )
Minnesota Department of Commerce )]
~ Against Qwest Corporation )
VERIFIED COMPLAINT
Expedited Proceeding Requested
Temporary Relief Requested

The Minnesota Department of Commerce (“Department™) brings this Verified Complaint
before the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (the “Commission™ against Qwest
Corporation (“Qwest”), seeking relief for Qwest’s violation of its obligations under state and
federal law. Qwest’s uniawful conduct has hindered and continues to hinder competition in the

local exchange markets in Minnesota. In support of this Complaint, the Depariment alleges:

PARTIES

1. Under Minn, Stat. § 216A.07, the Department is charged with investigating and
enforcing Chapter 237 and Commission orders made pursuant to that chapter. The Department’s
local address in Minnesota is Golden Rule Building, 85 East 7th Place, Suite 500, St. Paul, MN

55133.

Docket No. P-421/D1-01-814

Page 11 0of 27
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2. The Department is represented in this proceeding by its attorneys:
Mike Hatch
Attorney General
State of Minnesota
Steven H. Alpert
Assistant Attomey General
525 Park Street, #200
St. Paul, Minnesota 55103-2106
{651) 296-3258 (telephone) '
(651) 282-2525 (TTY)

3. Respondent Qwest is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business
in Denver, Colorado, with offices in Minnesota at 200 South Fifth Street, Minneapolis,
Minnesota. Qwest provides switched local exchange service in a number of Minnesota
exchanges, and is regulated by the Commission under Minn. Stat. ch, 237 as a “telephone
company.” Minn. Stat. § 237.01, subd. 2. As 2 major provider of local exchange service in
Minnesota, Qwest controls approximately two million out of the approximately two million
seven hundred thousand telepbone Hnes in Minnesota.

4, ‘The Department believes that Qwest is represented in Minnesota by its attorney:

Jason Topp
Qwest Corperation
Law Department
200 South 5th Street, Room 395
Minneapolis, MN 55402
(612) 672-8203 (telephone)
(612) 672-8911 (facsimile)
JURISDICTION
5. The Departmment’s investigation into certain agreements entered into by Qwest,

and described more particularly below, establishes that Qwest’s behavior violates federal and

state law.
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Page 12



Case 4:06-cv-00446-JEG-CFB  Document 3-4  Filed 09/22/2006  Page 13 of 27

6. The Commission has jurisdiction over this Complaint pursuant to 47 I}.S..C.
88 252(e) (authority of state commissions to enforce interconnection agreements), 251{c)(2)
(duty of incumbent carriers to interconnect with CLECs); Minn. Stat. §§ 237.081 (Commission
mvestigations); and, 237.462 (competitive enforcement).

OVERVIEW
Qwest’s Legal Obligations

7. Qwest is the successor in interest to U S WEST Communications, Inc. (“U S
WEST"™) At all times relevant to this complaint, either U § WEST or its successor Qwest
operated as un incumbent local exchange carrier in Minnesota.

8. The Department is informed and believes and on this basis alleges that, upon its
merger with U 5 WEST, Qwest assumed the obligations and the benefits of every agreement
described in this complaint to which U § WEST was a party. For purposes of this complaint,
both Qwest and U S WEST are referred to as Qwest. '

9. As an incumbent local exchange carrier, Qwest has a number of legal duties set
forth in 47 U.S.C. § 251(c). Among those duties are:

a. The duty to negotiate in good faith the particular terms and conditions of
agreements for intercounectxton, access to network elements, resale, number
portability, dialing parity, access to rights-of-way, reciprocal compensation,
and collocation. 47 U.8.C. § 252(c)(1).

b.  The duty to provide interconnection with Qwest’s network on rates, terms

and conditions that are just, reasonable and non-discriminatory, 47 U.S.C.

§ 251(c)(2XD).
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c. The duty to provide nondiscriminatory access to nefwork elements on an
unbundled basis on rates, terms and conditions that are just, ressonable and
nondiscriminatory. 47 U.S.C. § 251(c)(3). |

10, Pursuant to 47 U.8.C. § 252(a), Qwest may nsgotiate the terms of any agreement
to provide interconnection, access to network elements, resale, number portability, dialing parity,
access to rights-of-way, reciprocal compensation, and collacation with the CLEC requesting
such items or services. The agreement entered into by Qwest “shall be submitted to the State
commission under subzection (e} of this section.” 47 U.8.C. § 252(a)(1).

il | Qwest and numerous CLECSs are parties to Interconnection Agreements (“ICAs”™)
which have been approved at various times by this Comumission pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 252(¢}.

12,  Qwest is required to make available any interconpection, service, or network
element provided under an agreement approved by this Commission pursuant to 47 U.S.C,
§ 252(c) to which Qwest is a party to any other requesting telecommunications carrier upon the
same terms and conditions as those provided in the agreement. 47 U.S.C. § 252(i). This
requirement is also known as the “most favored nation” or “pick and choose” rule.

13. In the Local Competition First Report and Order, the FCC ecxplained the
importance of the filing requirement in 47 U.8.C. § 252(a)(1) and its relation with 47 U.S.C.
§ 252(i):

As a matter of policy, moreover, we believe that requiring filing of all
interconnection agreements best promotes Congress's stated goals of
opening up local markets to competition, and permitting interconnection on
just, reasonable, and nondiscriminatory terms. State commmissions should

have the opportunity to review all agreements, including those that were
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negotiated before the new law was enacted, to ensure that such agreements

do not discriminate against third parties, and are not contrary to the public

interest. In particular, preexisting agreements may include provisions that

violate or are inconsistent wﬁh the pro-competitive goals of the 1996 Act,

and states may elect to rgject such agreements under section 252(e)(2)(A).

Requiring all contracts to be filed also limits an incumbent LEC's ability to

discrirninate among carriers, for at least two reasons. First, requiring public

filing of agreements enables carriers to have information about rates, terms,

and conditions that an incumbent LEC makes available to others. Second,

any interconnection, service or network element provided under an

agreement approved by the state comrmission under section 252 must be

made available to any other requesting telecommunications carrier upon the

same terms and conditions, in accordance with section 252(i). In addition,

we believe that having the opportunity to review existing agreements may

provide state commissions and potential competitors with a starting point for
determining what is "technically feasible" for interconnection.

Implementation of the Local Competition Provisions of the Telecomnrumications Act of 1996, CC
Docket No. 96-98, First Report and Order, para. 167 (1996) (emphasis in original).

The Secret Agreements
14,  The Department is conducting an investigation into potential anti-competitive
conduct by Qwest, in part to determine whether Qwest has engaged in a practice of entering into

secret agreements with some CLECs that violate Qwest’s obligations under 47 U.S.C. § 251(c)

amndd/or 47 U.S.C. § 252(a)(1).
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15.  On June 20, 2001 the Department sent an information request to Qwest asking it
to produce every agreement with a CLEC not filed with the Commission entered inte by Qwest
over the last five years. Afer discussions with Qwest, the scope of Qwest’s production was
narrowed to agreemeﬁts entered into on or after January 1, 2600,

16.  The facts set forth below have been determined by the Department based on the
agreements and information provided by Qwest in Docket P421/DI-01-814.

17.  The Department’s investigation revealed that Qwest has entered into numerous
secret agreements with CLECs to provide interconnection, access to network elements, resale,
number portability, dialing parity, access to rights-of-way, reciprocal compensation and/or
collocation to the CLEC (the “Secret Agreements”). The Secret Agreements are discussed in

more detail below and attached as exhibits to this complaint.

18.  The Secret Agreements either modify or angment the terms and conditions set
forth in the ICAs between Qwest and the CLECs that are party to them.

19. 47 U.S.C. § 242(a)(1) requires that these Secret Agreements be submitted for

Commission approval pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 252(¢).

20. Qwest has not submitted the Secret Agreements for Commission approval

pursuant fo 47 U.B.C, § 252(e).
21. In addition to failing to submit the Secret Agreements to this Commission for

approval, Qwest included confidentiality provisions in the agreements that, in many cases,

precluded access to the Secret Agreements by other CLECs, the Department, or this Commission

to the Secret Agreements.
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22.  The Department is informed and believes and on this basis alleges that the terms
of these Secret Agreements described below do not appear in any ICAs approved by the

Commission under 47 U.5.C. § 252(g), to which Qwest is a party.

23, As a result, the terms of these Secret Agreements described below remain
unknown to the CLECs that are not party to these agreements and are not available for adoption

by other CLECs pursuant to 47 U.8.C. § 252(i).
24. By entering into the Secret Agreements, Qwest is providing discriminatory

treatment in favor of the CLECs that are party to these agreements and to the detriment of

CLECs that are not.
25.  Because these Secret Agreements either modify or create entirely new terms and

conditions of interconnection, access to network elements, resale, number portability, dialing
parity, access to rights-of-way, reciprocal compensation and/or collocation, Qwest’s failure to
make these terms generally available to all CLECs violates 47 U.S.C. § 251(c).

26.  As set forth in greater detail below, the ongoing and repeated behavior of Qwest
in entering into these secret agreements was, and is, anti-competitive and in violation of federal

and state law.
SPECIFIC FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

[TRADE SECRET MATERIAL BEGINS

27.
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28.
29,
30.
31
32
33.
34,
35.
36.
37
38.
39.

41.
42,
43

45.
46.
47.

49,
50.
51.
52.
33.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

61.
52,
63.

65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71,

73.
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L6
117.
1333
119,

35
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120.
121
122
123.
124,
123,
126.
127.
128.
129.
130.
131
i32.
133.
134,
135.
136.
137
138.
139,
140.
141.
142,
143.
144,
145.
i46.
147,
148,
149.
150.
151,
152.
153.
154.
155.
156.
157,
158,
159.
160.
161.
162.
163.
164,
165.
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166.
167.
168.
169.
170.
171
172.
173.
174.
173,
176.
177,
178.
179,
180.
181.
182,
183.
184.
185.
186.
187.
188.
189.
190,
191.
192,
193.

195.
196,
197.
198,

200.
201
202
203.
204.
205.
206.
207.
208.
209.
210.
211.

57

Exhibit 1
Page 21



Case 4:06-cv-00446-JEG-CFB  Document 3-4  Filed 09/22/2006 Page 22 of 27

212
213,
214,
215,
216.
217.
218,
219.
220.
221.
222,
223,
224.
225,
226,
227.
228.
229,
230.
231.
232
233
234,
23s.
236.
237
238.
239,
240,
241.
242,
243,
244,
245,
246.
247.
248,
249.
250.
251.
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TRADE SECRET DATA ENDS]
REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED PROCEEDINGS
252. Qwest’s continuing failure to comply with its obligations under state and federal
law warrants expedited proceedings, teraporary relief and penalties available pursuant to Minn.
Stat. § 237.462, which authorizes the Commission to condact expedited proceedings, impose
temporary relief and impose penalties to remedy violations of interconnection agreements and

incumbent local exchange carrier obligations under Section 251 of the Act and Minnesota law.

54
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253. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 237.462 subd. 6, the Department requests that the
Commission conduct an expedited proceeding to resolve this Complaint.
954. Qwest’s conduct has inhibited and/or Hmited CLECs in their ability to compets

effectively in Minnesota markets, including the ability to compete in the Minnesota local

exchange markets.
255 As a result of Qwest’s conduct, Minnesota'é end user custormers have been denied

the benefits of poter_:tially increased competition.

256. Qwest’s conduct, as described above, is harmful to the public interest and the
public is being denied the benefits of competition, including lower prices and diversity of
telecommunications services, contrary to public policy favoring competition. Expedited
resolution of this matter will advance the development of competition and, therefore, advance the
public interest.

257. Carriers have been hindereé in their ability to comi;ete in the local exchange
market in Minnesotz as a result of Qwest’s unlawful behavior.

258. Through such behavior, Qwest benefits by the retention of its dominance over the

local exchange markets in Minnesota.
259. Accordingly, the Department requests that the Commission resolve this
Complaint as soon as possible, and in no event, no more than 60 days from today.
REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY RELIEF
260. Minn, Stat. § 237.462, subd. 7 provides for temporary relief pending dispute
resolution,
261. Based on the facts as pleaded, the Department is likely to succeed on the merits.

State and federal law requires Qwest to submit agreements setiing forth terms and conditions of
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Exhibit 1
Page 24



Case 4:06-cv-00446-JEG-CFB  Document 3-4  Filed 09/22/2006 Page 25 of 27

interconnection to this Coramission for review and approvel and/or to refrain from offering terms

and conditions of interconnection in a discriminatory manner.

262. An order for temporary relief is necessary to protect the public’s interest in fair
and reasonable competition. Despite clear legal obligations to provide non-discriminatory
service, and to do so expeditiously, Qwest has refused to comply with the law. Unless the
Comnmission orders Qwest immediately to submit to the Commission for approval those portions
of the Secrot Agreements that relate to terms and conditions of interconnection, Qwest will
continue to provide access o its network and services in a discriminatory and vnlawfnl manner.

263. Without immediate relief, Qwest’s secretive tactics will achieve Qwest’s goal of
limiting competition to itself and, to a lesser degree, some of its wholesale customers of choice.
Thus the Act’s and this Commission’s goal of bringing local exchange competition to the
consumers of Minnesota will be further hindered.

264. The Department’s proposal to make all terms and conditions of interconnection
available to all CLECs in z non-discriminatory manner iz technically feasible. Qwest has
provided the Department with no evidence to the contrary.

265, Accordingly, under Minn. Stat. § 237.462, subd. 7, the Department hereby

requests that the Commission order Qwest immediately to make any and all of the specified

terms or conditions of interconnection or service public, and immediately available to any other

CLEC who wishes to adopt said provision(s).
REQUEST FOR PENALTIES

266. Through its conduct as described above, Qwest has wilifully refused to comply

with its obligations under state and federal law.
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267. By its delay in submitting these agreements to this Commission for approval and
its refusal to provide non-discriminatory access to services, Qwest has wiﬁftﬁ}‘y hindered
competition in Minnesota.

268. According to Qwest's website, Qwest Communications International, Inc., Qwest
Corporation's parent, reported annual revenues of over $20 billion and assets of over $74 billion
for the year 2001. With these revenues and assets, Qwest Corporation and its parent have the
financial ability to pay any penalty this Commission may impose in this proceeding. The
Department asks the Commission to impose the maximum penalty for each violation under the
statute.

RELIEF REQUESTED
‘Wherefore, the Depariment requests that the Commission:

269. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 237.462, order an expedited hearing to be held before
this Commission.

270. Grant the Department temporary relief by making the relevant portions of the
contracts public and directing Qwest to immediately provide all requesting carriers the
opportunity to pick and choose any of the terms and conditions contained therein.

271. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 237.462, make a finding that for each of the contracts
described in the Complaint, that Qwest acted in violation of state and/or federal law;

272. Declare that each of Qwest’s violations of law were in bad faith and anti-
competitive;

273. Pursuant to Mimn. Stat. § 237.462, subd. 2, imposc penalties on Qwest in the

amount of $10,000 per day for each of Qwest's prior failure, and for each day of its continuing

failure to comply with the requirements of state or federal law.
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274. Grant such other and further relief as the Commission may deem just and

reasonsble.

Dated: February __, 2002

Al 5476400, 11

Respectfully submitted,

MIKE HATCH
Attorney General

- State of Minnesota

STEVEN H. ALPERT
Assistant Attorney General
Atforney Registration No. 1351

525 Park Street, #200

St. Paul, Minnesota 55103-2106
(651) 296-3258 (Voice)

(651) 282-2525 (TTY)

ATTORNEYS FOR MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
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